
South Bay Cities Council of Governments 

 

July 22, 2021 

 

TO:  SBCCOG Board of Directors  

FROM:  SBCCOG Steering Committee  

RE:  Calendar of Steering Committee and Board Meetings for July 2021 to June 2022 

 

Adherence to Strategic Plan: 

Goal D: Organizational Stability.  Be a high performing organization with a clear path to long-

term financial health, staffing continuity and sustained board commitment. 

 

BACKGROUND 

At the last By-Laws Subcommittee meeting, it was mentioned that it would be good to have a 

calendar of meeting dates for the coming year with the notice given of when there is no Board 

meeting, the Steering Committee functions as the Board for that month.  Irregular dates are in 

italics. 

 

CALENDAR 

Steering Committee meetings    Board meetings 

July 12       July 22 

August 9      August 26 

September 13      September 23 

October 11      October 28 

November 8      November 18 – 3rd Thursday 

December 13      December 13 – Steering Comm. Day 

January 10      January 27 

February 14                  February 24 
March 14      March 14 – Steering Comm. Day 

April 11      April 28 

May 9       May 26 

June 13       June 23 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

Recommend Board approval of the FY 21-22 Calendar of meetings 

 

 

  


